REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills
City of Mandaluyong, Metro Manila

Project Title: Supply, Delivery, Installation, Configuration, Testing and
Commissioning of Two (2) Symmetric Internet Connections
BID BULLETIN No. 2
All prospective bidders are hereby informed of the following:
1. Clarifications
Ref Query Response
1 Under item 18.1 of the BDS: Yes, Submission of Bid Securing
Declaration is considered compliance.
Can we submit a Bid Securing
Declaration as a form of bid security or | Per GPPB Circular 01 — 2014 dated 23
does it have to be a Bid Securing | May 2014;
Declaration and one (1) other form of
cash, cashier's check or manager's “The bid security shall be limited to Bid
check? Securing Declaration OR at least one
(1) other form in accordance with the
following schedule:”
2 What is the payee name if bid security is in | Credit Information Corporation
cashier's/manager's check? !
Per item 1.1 of the BDS, procuring entity is |
Credit Information Corporation (CIC).
3 For the Authority of the Signatory, Annex |, | No. Per item 13.1 of the BDS:
can we use another format? Attached is a
copy for your confirmation and approval. “The Bidders are required to use the
prescribed form as attached in Section
VI1Il. Bidding Forms”
4 Can we bid for Lot 2 (Primary) Data Center) | No. This bidding is only one lot.
only? What is the ABC per lot?
5 In the event of discrepancy between the | Instructions to Bidders and Bid Data Sheet
instructions to bidders, (bid) data sheet and | shall prevail.
checklist of required documents which will
prevail?
6 Under Section VII. Technical Specifications, | Yes, CIC has current connection with
itern 1.4 (which) states: Globe and Wifi City I1SPs,
“Restriction applicable for the first site | Globe can propose connection which may
(Primary Data Center) ONLY: Non- | be from a third party which is not the same
redundant with CIC’s current Globe and | as the CIC's current connection.
Wifi City ISPs". Do you already have an
existing internet connection with Globe?
Is Globe no longer allowed to bid on this
requirement?
T Under Section VII. Technical Specifications,

item1.8 —




Ref

Query

Response

Can we serve the 4MBPS Symmetric
Internet connection via Copper? Or can
we install copper as an interim while the
fiber is being laid?

No. Fiber connection must be available per
the required delivery schedule.

Under Section VII. Technical Specifications,
item 1.9 —

Please  elaborate  what  specific
information and technical assistance
necessary to integrate and configure
CIC's IT Infrastructure with the following
capabilities: Electronic Google Mail (e-
Mail), World Wide Web (www), Secured
File Transfer Protcols (FTPs), Voice-
Over-Internet Protocol (VolP)/

Information and assistance in setting up the |
router and firewall ‘

Under Section VII. Technical Specifications,
item 3.7 —

“SMS and email notification of outages
or ISP network issues” — is this an
automatic notification or the SPOC can
simply notify CIC via SMS or email
during Network outages?

Not an automatic notification. CIC must be
informed via SMS and email.

10

Does the telco provider need to provide a
router? What is the specification?

No

Amendment

Ref

Per Bid Documents

Amendment

Page 68

Service Level Agreement:

Not more than 0.5 hours of doewntime for
the whole month

Shall be:

Not more than 4.0 hours of downtime for

the whole month

3. Amendment

Ref

Per Bid Documents

Amendment

Page 5

Date of Submission of Bids

June 22, 2015, 2:00 P.M.
9" Floor, SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills,
Mandaluyong City

Moved to;

June 26, 2015, 3:00 P.M.
9" Floor, SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills,
Mandaluyong City
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This Bid Bulletin No. 2 shall form an integral part of Bid Documents.

June 17, 2015 Mandaluyong City.
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